



Berndt Fürst

Berndt Fürst has more than 40 years of experience in the areas of cross border transactions in the Scandinavian countries, Europe, former Eastern European countries, Asia and the United States notably in relation to co-operation agreements, international financing and project financing and other forms of limited recourse financing.

Berndt Fürst has advised domestic and multinational corporations, including foreign and Swedish banks and insurance companies, in relation to general corporate finance transactions as well as venture capital transactions, private placements, IPOs and associated areas of corporate acquisitions and joint ventures.

Berndt Fürst has also extensive experience in domestic and international litigation and arbitration.

Berndt Fürst has served as arbitrator under the Swedish Arbitration Act.

Berndt Fürst has law clerked in both district and appeals courts and has also served as associate judge in district courts in western Sweden.

Education

University of Lund (LL.M 1970)

Experience

Fürst Consluting, 2017 - present, Owner

Fürst & Partners Advokatfirma AB, 2011- 2017, Founder & Managing Partner

MAQS Law Firm AB, 2005-2011, Partner and Managing Partner (2006-2010)

Archibald Advokatbyrå AB, 1996-2005, Partner

Carler Advokatbyrå AB, 1991-1996, Parnter

Lund, Fürst & Lcuchovius HB, 1985-1990, Partner

Scandinavian Law Office, New York, 1982-1984, Resident Partner

Mannheimer & Zetterlöf KB, 1976-1985, Associate and Partner

Languages

Swedish

English

German

Danish

Membership/Commission

American Bar Association (associate)

Swedish Bar Association

Appellate Division of Supreme Court of the State of New York, legal consultant

Seminars and speeches

Berndt Fürst has lectured on international finance topics at conferences in India and Sweden and on US Product Liability issues.